PLEASE POST

PERSONNEL COMMISSION | CHICO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT | 1163 EAST 7TH STREET, CHICO, CA 95928
(530) 891-3000

DATE: JANUARY 30, 2026

NOTICETO: CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

FROM: CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE
SUBJECT: LIMITED TERM OPPORTUNITY

If you are interested in being considered for a CUMA Limited Term Opportunity, respond to this email or
submit a letter of interest to Classified Human Resources by noon on: February 9, 2026.

You may apply for consideration for CUMA limited term provided your current, regular position is at the
same or higher level of the classification for which you are applying and you meet the minimum
requirements for the position (which may include testing or submission of current certificates and/or
licenses).

CUMA Confidential Salary Schedule, Range 6

Human Resources Coordinator

Classified Human Resources

$58,421-$92,649/Annually
Salary Placement is Determined By The District

8.0 hrs/day, 8:00 am-4:30 pm, 12 mos/year
End Date: 9/15/2026

Include in your letter of interest your:

Name, contact phone number, and employee ID #

Your current classification, including:

Assigned hours/day:

Start/end time:

Your work site:

The position in which you are interested & the notice closing date
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For HR Use Only: HRA #2722

LOOKING FOR A NEW JOB OPPORTUNITY?
GO TO WWW.CHICOUSD.ORG OR VISIT OUR JOB LINE AT 530-891-3000



http://www.chicousd.org/

